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February 7, 2025 

 

Kim Murnieks 

Director, Office of Budget and Management 

30 E. Broad Street, 34th Floor 

Columbus, Ohio 43215 

 

Re: Extension of JobsOhio lease on liquor profits 

 

Dear Director Murnieks: 

 

I am writing to request that you remove item 17 (OBM0105048) from the Controlling Board 

agenda for the meeting scheduled for February 12. JobsOhio needed to cancel a meeting 

scheduled for today to answer my questions about this deal and is unable to reschedule it before 

the Controlling Board meeting next week. Please see my attached letter to J.P. Nauseef. 

 

I am aware that my staff discussed this matter with you previously, and I know that you want to 

have a fully vetted decision to ensure a good deal for the people of Ohio. This matter has been 

pending for some time, so a short delay to address my questions should cause no harm. 

 

Yours, 

 

 

 

 

Dave Yost 

Ohio Attorney General  

 

cc: Controlling Board Members 


